Public Agenda Pack

N Somerset
N¢ Council

Notice of Meeting of

LOCAL COMMUNITY NETWORK - LEVELS AND
MOORS

Monday, 19 June 2023 at 7.00 pm

Curry Rivel Village Hall - Curry Rivel

To: The members of the Local Community Network - Levels and Moors

Chair:
Vice-chair:
Councillor John Bailey Councillor Alan Bradford Councillor Norman Cavill
Councillor Adam Dance Councillor Andy Dingwall Councillor David Fothergill
Councillor Tim Kerley Councillor Matthew Martin  Councillor Harry Munt
Councillor Emily Pearlstone Councillor Bill Revans Councillor
Diogo Rodrigues
Councillor Councillor Dean Ruddle Councillor Mike Stanton
Jo Roundell Greene
Councillor Richard Wilkins  Aller Ash
Barrington Beercrocombe Burrowbridge
Charltons Chedzoy Compton Dundon Parish C
ouncil
Curry Mallett Curry Rivel Drayton
Fivehead Hambridge & Westport High Ham Parish Council
Huish Episcopi Isle Abbotts Isle Brewers
Kingsbury Episcopi Kingsdon Langport
Long Load Long Sutton Lyng

Martock Middlezoy Muchelney



North Curry Othery Pitney
Puckington Somerton Stoke St Gregory

For further information about the meeting, including how to join the meeting virtually,
please contact LCN Team lcn@somerset.gov.uk.

All members of the public are welcome to attend our meetings and ask questions or
make a statement by giving advance notice in writing or by e-mail to the Monitoring
Officer at email: democraticservicesteam®@®somerset.gov.uk by 5pm on Tuesday, 13
June 2023.

This meeting will be open to the public and press, subject to the passing of any
resolution under the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A: Access to Information.

The meeting will be webcast and an audio recording made.

Issued by (the Proper Officer) on Friday, 9 June 2023


mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk

AGENDA
Local Community Network - Levels and Moors - 7.00 pm Monday, 19 June 2023
Click here to join the online meeting 5-6
1 To appoint the Chair of the Local Community Network (Pages 7 - 16)
Only members of the core membership are eligible to be nominated as the Chair.
Either the Chair or Vice-Chair of the Local Community Network shall be a Somerset
Council Councillor.
Only voting members can make nominations. The nomination must be seconded to
be valid.

2 To appoint the Vice-Chair of the Local Community Network

Only members of the core membership are eligible to be nominated as the Vice-
Chair. Either the Chair or Vice-Chair must be a Somerset Council Councillor.

Only voting members can make nominations. The nomination must be seconded to
be valid.

3 Apologies for Absence
To receive any apologies for absence.
4 Declarations of Interest (Pages 17 - 18)

To receive and note any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests, other
registrable interests and non-registrable interests in respect of any matters included
on the agenda for consideration at this meeting.

(The other registrable interests of Councillors of Somerset Council, arising from
membership of City, Town or Parish Councils and other Local Authorities will
automatically be recorded in the minutes.)



Public Question Time
The Chair to advise of any questions, statements or petitions received that are not
covered by items on the agenda for the meeting on which members of the public

have requested to speak.

To determine the priorities and areas of focus for the Local Community
Network for the next 12 months. (Pages 19 - 20)

(a) What are Local Community Networks (LCNs) and how we will work together.

(b) Discussion - What is important to residents and businesses in our area? (An
opportunity to raise any local issues or concerns for the LCN to consider).

The Terms of Reference for the LCNs are detailed at agenda item 1 or can be viewed
at: Terms of reference (somerset.gov.uk)

Frequently Asked Questions can also be viewed at: Frequently Asked Questions
(somerset.gov.uk)

To agree the frequency of meetings

The schedule of meetings for the next 12 months


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.somerset.gov.uk%2Flocal-community-networks%2Fterms-of-reference%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cbecky.sanders%40somerset.gov.uk%7Ccc8dc7ff9c86429eb41508db63660c99%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638213062995514037%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zh2Ahln8rP91xnf220AJkNBQN%2FUvut3VZuTdUlUuXvg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.somerset.gov.uk%2Flocal-community-networks%2Ffrequently-asked-questions%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cbecky.sanders%40somerset.gov.uk%7Ccc8dc7ff9c86429eb41508db63660c99%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638213062995514037%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IQIXMSP8xzfwYlULMyJowpekLyVRcOGA8Ch8dE6g3lI%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.somerset.gov.uk%2Flocal-community-networks%2Ffrequently-asked-questions%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cbecky.sanders%40somerset.gov.uk%7Ccc8dc7ff9c86429eb41508db63660c99%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638213062995514037%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IQIXMSP8xzfwYlULMyJowpekLyVRcOGA8Ch8dE6g3lI%3D&reserved=0

We are trialling a hybrid method, the joining details are here

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 375 222 336 09
Passcode: RwwmKN

Download Teams | Join on the web
Or call in (audio only)

+44 1823 772277,,806608597# United Kingdom, Taunton

Phone Conference ID: 806 608 597#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

N Somerset
¥ Council

Learn More | Meeting options

Page 5

Agenda Annex


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_NTBjYWM4MzYtOGNiZS00NjgxLWJiNGMtMTY2NzExZDM5OGI1%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522b524f606-f77a-4aa2-8da2-fe70343b0cce%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522be753587-8c25-44a0-8666-6f585f83d52c%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C5930b89098d047c6dcf408db6814931a%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638218209791575335%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=24Gdf%2FhuGabdqhNgFwWUbZmfOb8oRz%2F5kyZMWCap55U%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.microsoft.com%2Fen-us%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fdownload-app&data=05%7C01%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C5930b89098d047c6dcf408db6814931a%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638218209791575335%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WBy3yWejb%2B0l%2BBcgAN0KXKjpk9egCnbKJWkVkwRO0oo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.microsoft.com%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fjoin-a-meeting&data=05%7C01%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C5930b89098d047c6dcf408db6814931a%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638218209791575335%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kdtJHrxIu4DpgbSl2rlMDxYEqy3Aeb8FqmUcf65Q3h4%3D&reserved=0
tel:+441823772277,,806608597#
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2F4e217883-910c-4f2a-a890-19f4d750e93c%3Fid%3D806608597&data=05%7C01%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C5930b89098d047c6dcf408db6814931a%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638218209791575335%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fcSBgqoOyGgEikSakIECN2yrmgejAWRwhoGc21l8XP8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2Fusp%2Fpstnconferencing&data=05%7C01%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C5930b89098d047c6dcf408db6814931a%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638218209791575335%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xlQQGbpOhwiAQQHaaDDL%2BNL3oncn3SAw1W%2FPfpypaGw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=05%7C01%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C5930b89098d047c6dcf408db6814931a%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638218209791575335%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JuImrGxpZ5B5FVcZFZFECn05czj2l6zJnzUIYO6XQg4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3ForganizerId%3Dbe753587-8c25-44a0-8666-6f585f83d52c%26tenantId%3Db524f606-f77a-4aa2-8da2-fe70343b0cce%26threadId%3D19_meeting_NTBjYWM4MzYtOGNiZS00NjgxLWJiNGMtMTY2NzExZDM5OGI1%40thread.v2%26messageId%3D0%26language%3Den-US&data=05%7C01%7Cstephanie.gold%40somerset.gov.uk%7C5930b89098d047c6dcf408db6814931a%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638218209791575335%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TQqOjh7H60w6F8MsEDMc3viAdL2TRa%2FJBPMj8Mrjxfs%3D&reserved=0

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

Part E - Local Community Networks
Terms of Reference

The Council will establish 18 Local Community Networks to promote the
development of stronger and more resilient communities across Somerset.

For the purposes of the Constitution, the Local Community Networks will be classed
as Area Boards.

1.0 Purpose, Role and Function of the Local Community Networks

11  The purpose of the Local Community Networks are to be the focus for
community development, engagement and partnership working at a local
level; improving outcomes for residents and establishing strong connections
between the Council, our communities and our partners.

1.2 The Local Community Networks will have the following roles and functions:

e Establishing effective local community engagement and influence;

e Promote enhanced participation in democracy, active community decision
making and scrutiny;

e Enhance collaboration by bringing together at a local level representatives
from partner organisations, City, town and parish councils, community
groups and others

e Ensure local influence over the Council and wider public service activity;

e Share information, ideas and solutions to enable services to be delivered
to help meet local need;

e To inspire more responsibility for local place shaping;

e To identify evidence-based community priorities; across Economic, Social
and Environmental issues;

e To create plans to reflect how the priorities will be addressed; and

e To identify and secure resource opportunities for local projects

2.0 Local Community Networks Approach

2.1 The Local Community Networks will:
a) Agree priorities and areas of focus for the local area on an annual basis

b) Agree a tailored communication and engagement plan for actively
involving residents and other local stakeholders

Page 7



3.0

31

3.2

3.3

4.0

41

4.2

c) Allocate any funding obtained by the Local Community Network as
appropriate, and in accordance with rules and guidance set out by the
Council’s Contract Procedure Rules and Standing Orders

d) Provide opportunities to ensure that the local community is able to
respond to consultations in a timely manner.

e) Provide opportunities to ensure good communications and information
from Somerset Council, and partners, on local issues.

f) Make recommendations to Somerset Council and/or other partners on
funding local projects.

g) Make recommendations to Somerset Council, and partners, on key local
issues.

h) Produce an annual report with a self-assessment of success in relation to
delivery against the agreed priorities and areas of focus for the local area
for the past 12 months.

i) Hold an annual meeting to enable residents and local stakeholders to
input into setting area priorities for the next 12 months and highlight local
issues.

Composition

The Local Community Networks will be constituted as Area Boards. The
minutes of the meetings of all Local Community Networks, along with any
recommendations, will be considered by the Executive.

In the event of a Somerset Council Councillor being elected following a by-
election, the Monitoring Officer has delegated authority to appoint the
Councillor to the relevant Local Community Network and Council will be asked
to ratify the appointment at its next available ordinary meeting.

Local Community Networks are established for 18 areas covering the county.
Any changes to the names of the LCNs or their boundaries will need to be
recommended to the Executive Lead Member for Local Government
Reorganisation and Prosperity for approval.

Policy and Constitution

Local Community Networks must operate within the Council’s Budget and
Policy Framework and in accordance with the requirements of the
Constitution.

Each Local Community Network may receive funding as determined from time
to time by the Council, partners or through successful funding bids. Local
Community Networks will allocate any funds in accordance with the Council’s
Procedure Rules.

Page 8



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

5.0

51

5.2

Local Community Networks will be consulted on the development of strategic
policies to make sure that local priorities and concerns are taken into account.
The Local Community Networks will also be consulted where significant
changes, reductions or closures of a service are planned in their local area.

Any key decision or policy proposal of the Council that has, or is likely to have,
a significant impact in the local area will be discussed with the Local
Community Network.

Where appropriate, Local Community Networks are able to set up Working
Groups to cover particular topics. The results and outcomes from the Working
Group will need to be fed back to the main meeting of the Local Community
Network.

In the event of the topic spanning more than one Local Community Network
area, the Working Group will be set up to include representatives from all

appropriate Local Area Networks.

Membership & Representation

Each Local Community Network will comprise of the following core
membership:

1) The elected Somerset Council Councillors representing the electoral
divisions covered by the Local Community Network;
2) A member from each City, Town or Parish Council and Parish Meeting
within the area covered by the Local Community Network;
3) Representatives from the following groups or organisations:
a) Local Neighbourhood policing team;
b) Somerset National Health Service
c¢) Devon and Somerset Fire and Rescue Service;
d) Education
e) Representatives from Voluntary, Community, Faith and Social Enterprise
Organisations
f) Representatives from Businesses or Trade Groups
g) Others as may be considered locally important

The Executive Lead Member for Local Government Reorganisation &
Prosperity will approve the core membership of each LCN. Each LCN will
review their core membership at their first Annual Meeting and then at least
annually and make any recommendations for changes to the Executive Lead
Member for Local Government Reorganisation & Prosperity. The core

Page 9



5.3

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

7.2

73

8.0

8.1

membership list will be classed as the voting members of the Local
Community Network.

Each Local Community Network will support and encourage wider

participation and engagement from additional attendees. This could include,

for example:

e Local Community and Voluntary Sector Organisations

e Local Businesses or Trade Groups

e Housing Associations or Housing Officers

e Any other relevant local groups which could include youth groups, cultural
organisations, environmental groups, older people’s groups, disability
groups, etc.

Other representation

Local Community Networks can invite any Executive Member to attend their
meeting to discuss matters relating to their remit, if appropriate.

Invited Executive Members attending the Local Community Network as a
guest will not have voting rights.

For the avoidance of doubt an Executive Member is entitled to vote as a
standing Member of the Local Community Network in which their electoral

division is located.

Officer Support

Each Local Community Network will be supported by a dedicated Officer from
the Unitary Council and Democratic Services Officer(s).

Local Community Networks can ask other officers (including external partners
officers) to attend their meetings to discuss items of business on their agenda.

Somerset Council Directors will provide an oversight role for the Local
Community Networks, ensuring that officers in their directorates attend and

engage with the LCNs as and when appropriate.

Order of business for the Annual Meeting of the Local Community Networks

The date and meeting arrangements for the first Annual Meeting for each
Local Community Network shall be agreed by the Monitoring Officer in
consultation with the Lead Member for Local Government Reorganisation &
Prosperity. The Annual Meeting of the Local Community Networks will take

Page 10



8.2

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

103

place annually based on the commencement date of the Local Community
Network.

Items of business for the Local Community Network Annual Meeting will be:

a) To elect the Chair of the Local Community Network

b) To appoint the Vice-Chair of the Local Community Network

c) To receive any apologies for absence

d) Declarations of Interest

e) Public Question Time

f) Approve the minutes from the previous meeting

g) To consider the Annual Report on the Local Community Network’s work in
the last 12 months

h) To determine the priorities and areas of focus for the Local Community
Network for the next 12 months

i) To consider any other business set out in the agenda

j) To agree the frequency of meetings

k) To agree the schedule of meetings for the next 12 months

Order of business for Ordinary meetings of the Local Community Networks

Items of business for the ordinary meetings of the Local Community Networks
will be:

a) To receive any apologies for absence

b) Declarations of Interest

¢) Public Question Time

d) To approve the minutes from the previous meeting

e) To receive updates on any action points from previous meeting(s)
f) To consider any other business set out in the agenda

Process for electing the Chair of the Local Community Networks

Only members of the core membership are eligible to be nominated as the
Chair. Either the Chair or Vice-Chair of the Local Community Network shall be
a Somerset Council Councillor.

Election will take place annually at the Annual Meeting of the Local
Community Network.

The Democratic Services Officer will call for nominations for the position of
Chair of the Local Community Network.

Page 11



104

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

11.0

111

11.2

Only voting members can make nominations. The nomination must be
seconded to be valid.

An individual shall not be nominated in their absence without their written
consent.

In the event of only one valid nomination being received, the person presiding
will declare the nominated member elected.

In the event of two valid nominations, the Democratic Services Officer will ask
for a show of hands for those members in favour of each nominated
candidate and declare the candidate receiving the majority of votes (of the
core membership present and voting) to be the winner.

In the case of an equal number of votes for the two candidates, a random
electronic generator will be used by the Democratic Services Officer to
determine the winner of the election and then declare the result.

In the case of three or more valid nominations being made, the Democratic
Services Officer will call for a show of hands for each of the candidates. The
Democratic Services Officer will then announce the candidate with the least
number of votes and that candidate will be eliminated (in the event of a tie for
the least number of votes, the Democratic Services Officer will use a random
electronic generator to determine which candidate will be eliminated). A
further vote shall be taken for the remaining candidates and after each vote
the candidate with the least number of votes shall be eliminated until only two
candidates remain and a final vote can be taken (following section 10.7 and
10.8 above).

The Chair and Vice-Chair will hold office until the next Annual Meeting unless

they resign from the position. In the event of a resignation, an election for the
Chair and/or Vice-Chair will take place at the next available meeting.

Chairing arrangements

The Vice-Chair will preside in the absence of the Chair and if neither is
present, the Local Community Network will appoint a Chair from among its
core membership (section 5.1) for that respective meeting.

The role of the Chair will include:

Page 12



120

121

123

124

125

12.6

a) Providing leadership to ensure that the objectives of the Local Community
Networks are met.

b) Ensuring that the voices of the local community are at the heart of the
work of the Local Community Networks.

c¢) Working with Officers to set the agendas and to ensure that any action
points are picked up and dealt with

d) Chair the meetings effectively to ensure that its business can be carried out
efficiently and that all parties have an opportunity to input

e) Ensure that the meeting is a forum for debate of matters of interest and/or
concern to the local community

f) Represent the Local Community Network at the quarterly meetings with
the Executive Member and Scrutiny Chair(s)

g) Produce an annual report on behalf of the Local Community Network
which will be considered by the Executive

Local Community Network links to the democratic process

This section will set out how the Local Community Networks will link to the
democratic process within Somerset Council.

Council

Somerset Council will review the Terms of Reference for the Local Community
Networks at its Annual Meeting each year.

Executive

Local Community Networks can escalate issues of concern to the Executive
and/or the relevant Executive Member.

There will be a standing item on Executive agendas to consider and note any
minutes from Local Community Network meetings that have taken place. This
will include any recommendations that the Local Community Network wish
the Executive to consider.

The Executive will also consider the Local Community Network annual report.
The Executive Member with remit for Local Community Networks will meet on
a quarterly basis with the Local Community Network Chairs so that common

themes and issues can be discussed. The Scrutiny Committee(s) Chairs are
also included in this meeting.

Page 13



Scrutiny Committee(s)

12.7 Wherever possible the Scrutiny Committee(s) will avoid duplicating the work
of the Local Community Networks.

12.8 However, issues of local concern may be identified and added to the Scrutiny
workplan via the quarterly meetings with the Executive Member and Local
Community Network Chairs.

Planning

12,9 Planning matters that fall under the remit of the Planning Committee or
Planning Sub-Committees will be out of scope of the Local Community
Networks to avoid duplication.

Licensing and Regulatory

12.10 Licensing and Regulatory matters that fall under the remit of the Licensing
and Regulatory Committee, Licensing Sub-Committee and Regulatory Sub-
Committee will be out of scope of the Local Community Networks to avoid
duplication.

13.0 Voting

13.1 Local Community Networks will seek to reach decisions by consensus where
possible, involving the core membership (listed in section 5.1). Prior to such a
decision, the Chair may upon their discretion take an indicative vote of the
representatives set out in section 5.3.

13.2 However, on the occasions where a formal decision needs to be made this will
be recommended to the Somerset Council Executive for consideration.

13.3  Where a vote is required then this will be by a show of hands of the voting
membership present.

134 Where the vote is tied, the Chair of the Local Community Network shall have a
second or casting vote.

140 Quorum

141 Quorum will be 30% of the core membership (section 5.1).

Page 14



15.0

151

15.2

16.0

16.1

16.2

17.0

17.1

17.2

17.3

18.0

18.1

Meeting frequency and location

Local Community Networks will meet 6-8 times a year, however this is at the
discretion of each individual LCN.

Local Community Network meetings will be held in accessible venues and will
be held in various locations within the local area (dependent on the numbers

likely to attend the meeting).

Access to Information

Local Community Networks are subject to the Access to Information Rules set
out in Part B of this Constitution.

For example:

a) Agendas will be published on the Council website 5 clear days before the
meeting

b) Meetings will be open to members of the public and press

c) Draft minutes will be published on the Council website within 5 working
days following the meeting

Standards of Behaviour and Conduct

Somerset Council Councillors are subject to the Members Code of Conduct set
out in section Y of this Constitution.

City, Town and Parish Councillors are reminded that they have been elected to
the Local Community Network as a representative of their Council, and

therefore should follow their Code of Conduct.

Local Community Network meeting attendees will at all times follow the
Protocol on meeting etiquette.

Review of the Terms of Reference

The Terms of Reference for the Local Community Networks will be reviewed
on an annual basis and agreed at the Somerset Council Annual Meeting. This
is to ensure that the Terms of Reference appropriately reflect the role of the
Local Community Networks as they evolve over time.

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Agengq Iltem 4

SOMERSET COUNCIL

COUNCILLORS WHO ARE ALSO CITY, TOWN AND/OR
PARISH COUNCILLORS

-

\

Somerset
Council

SOMERSET COUNCILLOR

CITY, TOWN AND/OR PARISH COUNCIL

Norman Cavill

West Monkton Parish Council

Adam Dance

South Petherton Parish Council

Tim Kerley Somerton Town Council
Emily Pearlstone Ilchester Parish Council
Dean Ruddle Somerton Town Council

Richard Wilkins

Curry Rivel Parish Council

The memberships of City, Parish or Town Councils will be taken as being

declared by these Councillors to be other registerable interests in the

business of the Somerset Council meeting and need not be declared verbally.

Monitoring Officer of Somerset Council

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



6T obed

Levels and Moors 16 Local community Network Areas

| s Bawdrip Chilton Polden | . catcott i1 z ;
| Chiltan !' . . alco o~ - f 2
.. Cannington | Trinity / : < / ; » | )\ Sharpham Glastonbury | Piltan o _g_\PyIIe
. : i - Shapwick A 7N
" Wembdon Bridgwater \ A5 d [/ A, il [N =t Banh
Spaxtopl A Bridgwater w'th ; Stawell Ty > =1 — =¥ dIE:ﬂ Pennard
.___...ngrle'gh g Moorlinch | | pgueoy . ) Steet A e
K= a3 = Greinton 3 Walton A \ . =
Enmore ' ~_Baltonsborough - Ditcheat
. Goathurst Bueigh
4
4 . Barton St. :
. Broomfield / David &
: ' North B e | L T Al
i ﬂ : ¢ . Petherton i v Kingwastoﬁ"._ L‘.;(:lf?r;:i-cn-Fosse . Lovington'
~Thurloxton - , Keiptan~— __ 1 :
—\ P4 8 Burrowbridge Mandmeville { i
{ \ (2 North Barrow
' L _ : :
‘West Monkton | Babea 4
L : L1
.\ Durston* Stoke St. $quth Barrow
Cheddon g Gregory A :
Fitzpaine | ; S ey
| Creech St
il West Camel i
Taunton ey %
. Ruishton
Y f L -
{ L Thols Yeovilton and |
District
T S_)toka St. Mary /' 5\ ‘:::..Ilchester ; s Ch“m- M_ar_ston Magni_.

Cantelo Jf"

\f : p ] >
Orchard / West Hatch Tintinhull 13'"

Portman “ \
( <4 Kingsbury' ; i x'.l,h_:
o : : Episcopi °  Chilthorne . L 3
7 /Domer | . Mudford
! | Bickenhall @ R S _-% :
) i Ve e i Yeovil Without.
b, o , I South toke sub <k, 2 W | S
A hape e yand hi N B2 Shepton — pehrton Hamdon / 2.7 | g e, R
Fitzpaine |~“ . Ashil \ /- Slocklinch¥ Beauchamp : ‘Brympton
( Bu(}klahd‘St ] 7 s 3 Ly T~ Ra02 Morton sub. BDdcomba) = Yeovil ey
~__Mary \3 Broadway _ - Hortonllminster ' ( Hamdon = ] IS - T

9 wa)| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 Click here to join the online meeting
	1 To appoint the Chair of the Local Community Network
	4 Declarations of Interest
	6 To determine the priorities and areas of focus for the Local Community Network for the next 12 months.

